

## GNSO Council Liaison to GNSO WGs – Role Description ([updated 21 February 2018](#))

Deleted: 10

Deleted: January

As a chartering organization, the GNSO Council appoints a liaison typically to all GNSO Working Groups as well as Implementation Review Teams. In addition, the GNSO Council also appoints liaisons to the ccNSO and GAC; for the latter, a specific application process is in place (see next section for further details). The role and responsibilities of a liaison are described in the [GNSO Working Group Guidelines](#) as well as the [Implementation Review Team Principles & Guidelines](#). This document aims to summarize the liaison responsibilities and outline the GNSO Council's expectations with regards to the role of a liaison.

A liaison must be a member of the GNSO Council.

*Responsibilities of a liaison to a GNSO Working Group:*

- [The liaison is appointed by the GNSO Council and as such is accountable to the GNSO Council;](#)
- The liaison may serve as an interim WG Chair until a WG Chair is named. [As per current practice, it would not be appropriate for the liaison to be considered for a permanent Chair or co-chair/vice-chair position;](#)
- The liaison is expected to report to the GNSO Council on a regular basis (at a minimum, at or before an ICANN public meeting and as issues or significant milestones arise in the group's work) on the progress of the Working Group. [Such report is expected to be co-ordinated with the WG leadership;](#)
- The liaison will assist the WG Chair as required with his/her knowledge of WG processes and practices;
- The liaison will refer to the Council any questions or queries the WG might have in relation to its charter and mission;
- The liaison will assist or [engage](#) when the WG faces challenges or problems, and will notify the Council of efforts in this regard;
- The liaison will assist the WG Chair in suspected cases of abuse of ICANN's Expected Standards of Behavior and/or restricting the participation of someone who seriously disrupts the WG;
- The liaison will [facilitate](#) in case there is disagreement between the WG Chair and WG member(s) in relation to designation of consensus given to a certain recommendations.
- [The liaison is expected to be a regular attendee/participant of WG meetings;](#)
- [The liaison is expected to fulfil his/her role in a neutral manner. Should the liaison wish to intervene / participate in WG deliberations in his/her personal capacity, the liaison is expected to make it explicitly clear when he/she is speaking in liaison capacity and when speaking in personal capacity.](#)
- [The GNSO Council liaison is responsible for ensuring that the WG Chair\(s\) are informed about activities of the GNSO Council that have an impact on the Working Group. This includes not only actions taken with respect to substance related to the Working Group,](#)

Deleted: .

Deleted: intervene

Deleted: serve as a mediator

Deleted: o

but also any actions taken on matters upon which the Work Group depends or on which the Council depends on the Working Group.

- The GNSO Council Liaison should participate in regular meetings with the WG Leadership and consult with WG Leadership prior to providing updates or reports to the GNSO Council.
- The GNSO Council Liaison should be the person upon whom the Working Group relies to convey any communications, questions or concerns to the GNSO Council.

The liaison is expected to fulfill the liaison role in neutral manner, monitor the discussions of the Working Group and assist and inform the Chair and the WG as required.

#### *Responsibilities of a liaison to a GNSO Implementation Review Team*

- The Council liaison is expected to ensure a direct link to the GNSO Council if/when needed;
- For example, in the event of disagreement between ICANN Staff and the IRT or any of its members on the implementation approach proposed by ICANN Staff, the liaison is expected to work with the GDD Project Manager to resolve the disagreement<sup>1</sup>. Should the disagreement prove irreconcilable despite such efforts, the GNSO Council liaison in consultation with the IRT is expected to make an assessment as to the level of consensus within the IRT on whether to raise the issue with the GNSO Council for consideration, using the standard decision making methodology outlined in the GNSO Working Group Guidelines. If the GNSO Council liaison makes the determination that there is consensus for such consideration, the liaison will inform the GNSO Council. The GNSO Council will consider the issue and make a determination on how to proceed. This process also applies to cases where there is agreement between the IRT and GDD staff concerning the need for further guidance from the GNSO Council and/or when issues arise that may require possible policy discussion;
- The liaison will facilitate in case there is disagreement with the decisions of the GDD Project Manager and/or the IRT.

Deleted: .

Deleted: serve as a mediator

#### *GNSO Council Expectations of all Liaisons*

Taking into account the responsibilities of a liaison, the GNSO Council furthermore expects that all liaisons:

- Will do his/her best to stay up to date on the deliberations to be in a position to provide the GNSO Council with updates at appropriate times;
- Will make clear when he/she is acting in her liaison capability vs. participating as a WG/IRT member;

<sup>1</sup> Should the Council Liaison not be willing or available to carry out this role, the IRT will inform the GNSO Council accordingly and identify a member of the IRT to take on the role of the GNSO Council liaison for this specific purpose.

- Is alert to situations that may require liaison involvement and be prepared to act swiftly, when needed;
- Will notify the GNSO Council as soon as he/she is no longer able to take on these responsibilities so that another liaison can be identified.

#### **GNSO Council Liaison to the Country Code Names Supporting Organisation (ccNSO)**

The GNSO Council also appoints a liaison to the ccNSO. The role of the liaison is to follow the deliberations of the ccNSO and identify when there are issues or topics being discussed that are of mutual interest. Furthermore, the liaison is expected to be available to answer any questions or relay any queries the ccNSO may have for the GNSO Council. As such, the GNSO liaison to the ccNSO is expected to:

- Participate in the meetings and activities of the ccNSO;
- Be sufficiently informed of ongoing GNSO efforts to communicate and advocate the positions of the GNSO to the ccNSO on topics of mutual interest;
- Report to the GNSO on current and upcoming activities of the ccNSO that may be of relevance to the ccNSO and broader ccTLD community;
- Actively prepare for and participate in bilateral meetings between the GNSO and ccNSO Councils.
- Report to the GNSO Council not less than once a month on the activities of the ccNSO. This can be done in writing to the Council mailing list and could include sharing meeting agenda's and/or meeting outcomes. The liaison should seek specific direction from the GNSO Council on issues of mutual interest where GNSO Council input is required.

#### **GNSO Council Liaison to the GAC**

The responsibilities and expectations with regards to the GNSO Council liaison to the GAC are separately documented in this process: <https://gns0.icann.org/en/drafts/request-liaison-gac-30mar16-en.pdf>. Note, the selection process for this position is also documented there.